
State of Florida 

CA 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: January 26,2005 

TO: 

FROM: 

Bfanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & &!& 
Enforcement 

RE: Docket No. 041348-TX 

Please add the attached email to the file for Docket No, 041348-TX. The company 
inadvertently indicated on its CLEC Application that it was seeking approval to transfer the 
certificate of an existing company. However, the company is seeking to obtain a new certificate. 
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Gwanis Curry 

From: 

Sent: 

dave reid [drejdl8@corncast.net] 

Monday, January 24, 2005 8:41 AM 

To: Kiwanis Curry 

Subject: Re: CLEC Application Package.htm 

i Kiwanis, this is Dave Reid with Lltestream Holdings. Per our conversation last week, we need to adjust our CLEC application to 
lflect an original license application as opposed to the one we have on file with you now. Thanks for all your help and please don't 
:sitate to call if we can provide any further information ... thanks! 

-r--- 0 
ql: 

To: dreidl8@comcast.net 
Sent: Wednesday, January 05,2005 2:17 PM 
Subject: CLEC Application Package.htrn 

Competitive Local Exchange Company (CLEC) Application 
This page provides information a bout the Public Service Commission requirements applicable to providing 
Competitive Local Exchange Company (CLEC) telecommunications service within the State of Florida. 

CLEC authority includes the following services: 

Local Switched 
0 Local Private Line 

Intralata Private Line 
Intralata Switched Toll 
EAS and ECS Switched 
and EAS and ECS Private Line 

To ensure the application you file with the Public Service Commission is complete, you must access and 
carefully review all of the files listed below. If you would like the Commission to mail you a copy of the 
application or if have any questions regarding certification, please call the Certification Section at 850-41 3- 
6600. Note: The application cannot be submitted electronically to the Public Service Commission. 
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